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1. RMame
historic BUCKNER HOUSE . __ . _. . .. __
and dr common BUCKNER HOUSE
2. Location
strect & number 125 North Brunswick Avenue —— not for publication
city.town ~ Marshall —. vicinity of
staie Missouri code 29 county Saline code 113
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
— district ——_ public .. occupied — agriculture —X_museum
_X_ buliding{s) _X. private - Unoccupied - COmmercial —park
e Structure . — both X work in progress —__ educational - private residence
ceer Site Public Acquisition Accessible —_ entertainment — religious
- object .. In process — % yes: restricted —— government — . sCientific

... being considered .. yes: unrestricted — industrial . transportation

x NJA no —... military -.x other: Library
4. Owner of Property
name _ Saline County Historical Society
street & number 125 North Brunswick Avenue
city, town Marshall . vicinity of stalr  Missguri
5. Location of Legal Description
tourthouse, registry of deeds. €t¢. Saline County Recorder's Records, Courthouse
street & number Courtheuse Square )
city, town Marshall state  Missouri
6. Representation in Existing Surveys
Historic/Architectural Survey of Marshall,

litle Saline County, Missouri - has this property been detesmined eligible? =~ yes X no
ateSummer, 1983 .. _—--lederal .. slate .. county X. local

depository for survey records Office of Historic Preservation, Dept. of Natural Resources

city, town Jefferson City , state Missouri 65102




7. Description

- Condition ' Check one Check one
% exceilents » ... deteriorated . X unaltered X original sile
. good .. Tuins —_ altered —.moved date . ._._.__._.___ .
talr . unexposed

;Deﬁ(:rihe the present and original {if knrown) physical appearance
Buckner House, 125 North Br%nswick Avenue, Marshall, Missouri, built by

master bui%der Ed. R. Page, Sr.”* and designed by George Carman, Kansas City
Architect. It remains in excellent condition. The house is a handsome Neo
Classic Revival residence_and has been considered one of Marshall's finest
homes since its erection.” It was presented to the Saline County Historical
Society by Mr. and Mrs., Charies M, Buckner, Jr. and their son, William Gordon
Ruckner on October 1, 1982,

The architectural plans, of which there were some few modifications before
erection, exist. The plan called for a fireplace in the dining room with one
in the bedroom ahove, The dining 'room fireplace was replaced with a bay window
and a fireplace was added in the stair hall using the parlor flue. . The one
planned for upstairs was moved from the southwest bedroom (which is over the
dining room) to the southeast bedroom over the living room and uses that
flue. ot :

AR S v R

EXTERIOR

The eastfacing, square {48' x 48') house is frame with an elaborate double
porch., It has a three-bay primary facade. Four-inch lap-siding sheathes the
house, which rests on a cug stone and concrete foundation reinforced in, the
basement with brick piers. -

The front Borch floor, steps and walks are “granitoid". The rear porch
floor is pine.

The hip roof of the house is surmounted by a balustrade and broken by four
pedimented dormers, one on each facade, and three stone capped brick, interior
chimneys. The main roof and those of the dormers are shingle (now asphalt),
while those of the porches, and that enclosed in the balustrade, are coated
tin,

S
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The windows on the main part of the house are one-over-one double-hung
sash, except for four on the front facade which are larger and also double-hung.

The veranda beneath the portico extends across the front facade and wraps
around the northeast corner to include the side entrance in the center of the
north facade. Except for the central section, its roof features a continuous
balustrade and is supported by six Corinthian columns, The six colossal
Corinthian columns of the impressive central section, as well as the similarly
capped pilasters, are two story, extending to support a balustraded roof., The
frieze of the entabulature is ornamented with an applied garland motif,
“urmounted with dentils and carved modillions, Similar modillions occur under
''~ corntce of the entire veranda and above each of the paired Corinthian
bilasters at all four corners of the house. The dentils completely encircle
the cornice of the house. A1l column bases are stone. The second floor of the
rentral portico is now screened.

L]

s front entrance has double front doors and sidelights between Corinthian
ri. teaded beveled plate glass is employed in both doors and
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sidelights. An arched fanlight, similarly leaded and beveled, caps the entire
span. The doors and their surround are varnished. Beginning at the second
floor level there is an extension of approximately two feet from the front
facade which reaches to the roof. A similar extension projects on the west
facade,

The South Facade is dominated by a three window bay projecting from the
main block with carved modillions accenting its cornice. A bull's eye window
is approximately centered in the second story, '

The VWest Facade has a screened back porch over the basement entrance, The
approximate two foot extepsion to the west in the center extends the full
height of this facade.

INTERIOR
First Floor

The first floor floors are oak, birch finished, except the kitchen, which
is maple. First floor ceilings are eleven feet high, the second, ten feet.

~ The parlor on the northeast measures fifteen by seventeen feet. Its mantel
has marble facing with slightly curved flanking columns that have some relief
carving, Its birch woodwork, originally stained mahogany, has been painted, as
has all downstairs woodwork, with the exception of that in the reception hall
and in the stairway and its hall, both up and down., A1l horizontal woodwork is
beaded.

The ten foot wide elaborate entrance hall has double pocket doors leading
to the parlor and living room, A pillared arch with carved Corinthian capitals
on fluted shafts opens to the stair hall.

The stairway is announced by flat topped round newel posts decorated with a
relief vine motif. The wall is paneled beneath the turned balusters and
there is a settle along the staircase wall, across from which is a fireplace
with a walnut mantel, rust tile facing, and a cast iron grate with summer
closure. This fireplace, while original to the house, was not in the
original plan. Beneath the stairs was a closet, which is now used as a powder-
room. The stairs rise to a eight by twelve foot landing which has a window
seat beneath the elaborate bag with its four window leaded, beveled plate glass
windows. Mrs. Buckner, a talented musician, had her organ on this landing.

The 1iving room is sixteen by twenty-two feet. The oak floors are now
carpeted. The fireplace on the south wall is faced with pale gray tile and has
marble with Corinthian capitals on plain round columns, The parlor and hall,
hall and 1iving room, and 1iving room and dining room, can be c¢losed with
pocket doors,
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Dining room is sixteen by twenty-two feet. The north wall has a "sideboard
recess", The scenic walipaper, above the chair rail depicts Charleston Harbor
and was designed especially for this room when it was redecorated some years
ago. The three-bay dormer on the south and of the room is a modification from
the original plan which called for a fireplace.

Butler's Pantry has been transformed into a paneled breakfast room, The
kitchen has been entirely moderndized,

The back hall, actually a partitioned section of the central hall, contains
narrow circultar walnut stairs that ascend to the third floor, This staircase,
although small in proportion, is lovely with a handsome newel post. The
basement steps descend from this hall.

SECOND FLOOR

The second floor contains five bedrooms and three baths., The center
bedroom on the east, over the reception hall, included the extension of the
facade. There is a window on each side of the extension which opens to the
balcony through double doors between two windows,

The southeast room has a fireplace whose white painted Adam style mantel
has fluted pillars with Corinthian capitals. The facing of the hearth is white
tile and is fronted by a the cast iron grate frame with a summer closure.

THIRD FLOOR

The third floor or attic, reached by the ¢ircular walnut stairway from the
back hall on the first floor, contains two bedrooms and storage rooms.

BASEMENT

The concrete floored full basement contains heating equipment in the center
room, There are several other rooms, one a former dark room used by W. Gordon
Buckner. Another room, brick enclosed, was used as a smoke house to cure
meat. The cabinets, removed from the butler's pantry, are now used for storage
in the basement.

i
:
]
:
2
]

ALTERATIONS

There have been no major alterations since the house was built. Around
1918 a bath was added between the northeast and center bedrooms, and a half
bath in the ¢loset of the southeast room, all on the second floor, About 1930,
the center part of the balcony was screened. Tn 1951 the butler's pantry
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became the breakfast room.8

The gabled barn {thirty by forty-four feet) which faces east is now a four
car garage, It is in excellent condition, The barn contained an onat bin from
which a shoot carried grain to four box stalls below. Wooden steps along the
west wall of the barn give access to the hayloft abovs. Besides the stalls
there was originally room for the carriage and buggy.

The cupalo at the barn is louvered on all sides and has copper horse
weathervane and twisted stemmed 1ightening rods with blown glass balls which
remain intact.

- .

THE SITE

Buckner House is located on the N 120 feet of Lot 48, East Marshall at 175
North Brunswick Avenue, being the south west corner of the intersection of that
Avenue and Eastwood Street.

The property was received by the Senior Buckners from her mother, Mrs, Will
H. Wood on Nctober 27, 1904 and acquired by the C.M, Buckners, Jr., December
31, 1935,

The Buckners, in donating the house to the Society, included only the
original 120' a larger original tract and built their new French Provincial
house on the south 192 feet of Lot 48,

When the House was built, the grounds were landscaped by Hare and Hare a
distinguished Kansas City Landscape architectural firm. Today they are still
lovely, if somewhat overgrown.

THE USE

Buckner House is to be the Saline County Hist?Bica] Society's Museum and
Cultural Center including the Historical Library.

Plans call for the library to occupy the northeast parlor. The southeast
parior and dining room are to be a meeting room for community affairs with
exhibits around the walls and also in halls. Period rooms will be locatd on
the second floor as will the Society's office. A caretaker's apartment will
probably also be included on this fleor. The third floor will be used for
storage,

The basement will house preparatory rooms and the Mi??ouri Indian Exhibit,
This exhibit of artifacts from the Missouri Indian Tribe'! that gave its

name, first to the River, then to the Territory, and finally to the State.12
These artifacts were excavated at the Utz Archaeological Site by students at
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Lyman Research Center, University of Missouril® and were housed in the museum

there until it closed. More commonly called the Missouri Tndian Village, this
site is located in Van M?Eer State Park in Saline County, approximately twelve
mites north of Marshall.

FOOTNOTES

Yeor many years Edward R, Page, Sr. was Marshall's leading contractor and
butlder, 1In 1880 he was described as "a first class mechanic building mainly
on contract using 8 to 15 hands", "Saline County Missouri" Chicago Industrial
World and Commercial Advertiser 1880 p. 4. The Handbook of Saline County,
C.S. Birch, Chicago, 1889. p. 62, says of him: "He has designed and constructed
many of the best houses, business blocks and public buildings and has under
construction the Missouri Valley College...” He is listed as "Contractor &
Proprietor of Marshall Planing Mi11" in City Directory of Marshall, Missouri,
C.R. Wallin & Co., ONuincy, 1907. See also Napton, W.R., The Past and Present
of Saline County, Missouri, B.F. Bowen, Publishing, Indianapolis, 1910, pp.
633, 634,

2architectural Plans prepared by George Carman, 309 Hall Building, Kansas
City, Missouri for C.M, Buckner, [Sr.7, Marshall, Missouri, 1906.

Appreciation is expressed to Ms, Jane Flynn and the Kansas City Landmarks
Commission for the following information on George Carman:

"George Carman worked as an architect in Kansas City from 1879
until his death in 1928... Between 1902 and 1913 Carman designed a
bank, several residences, commercial buildings and a church in
Marshall, Missouri" HKCNews, Vol. 4, No, 4, p. 6, Feb-Mar. 1980,

Included in this listing are five of Marshall's finer homes hesides the
Buckner House, the Wood and Huston Bank and the Cumberland Presbyterian
Church, Architectural Plans for the Murrell house, interviews with L.S,
VanDyke and Charles M, Buckner, Jr., Nov. 3, 1983, History of Saline County,
Marcelene, 1967, p. 109. .

3considered one of Marshall's finest, the house was often illustrated in
promotional publications for the town:

A Souvener of Marshall by J.W. McChesney, Photographer,
"Prepared for Missouri Drummer's Ass'n, Convention, Marshall, May
12-14, 1910, p. 20.

"Centennial Edition" Saline Citizen, Vol. XIX, No. %0, 1914, p.
15.

Photographic Story of Marshall, Missouri, J.W. McChesney,

1925, p. 172,
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-A Photographic Story of Marshall & Saline County, Chamber of
Commerce, 1926, N.P.

4Recorder's Records, Courthouse B- K12 P- 29, 0October 1, 1982,
SArchitectural Plans.,

61bid,

7Ibid,

B1nterview with Charles M. Buckper, Jr., October 10, 1983,
91bid.

10Missouri Preservation News Missouri Heritage Trust, Vol. 7, No. 1, Spring
1983, p. 8.

11Hamﬂton, Henry W. Tobacco Pipes of the Missouri Indians. Memoir of
Missouri Archaeological Society, No, 5, 1967, p. 1, 13, 26.

12Chapman, Carl H, and Eleanor F. Indians and Archaeology of Missouri,
University of Missouri Press, Columbia, 1964, p. 94,

13Bray, Robert T. "The Missouri Indian Tribe in Archaeology and History",
Missouri Historical Review 1961, Vol., LV, No. 3, pp. ?13-225.

14Hami]ton, Jean Tyree, "Abel Vanmeter, His Park and His Diary", The Bulletin

Missouri Historical Society, Vol. XXVIII, No., 1, October, 1971, p. 5.
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Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

Hrizihmiorjq archeology-prehistoric community planning .. landscape architecture . rel.igion
3 1400-1499 archeology-historic .. canservation R 1% .. SClENCE
165001599 . agriculture X.. economics ... literature . ... sculpture
” 1600 1699 _ X architecture . . education - military x - social/
§700-1799  _  art . . engineering . . ___ music humanitarian
1800--1899 x commerce . ... exploration settlerment . philosophy . theater
£ ® 1800~ ... communications ... industry - | ... politics.government ____ transporation
3 . , - . ... invention ‘ o : X._.. other {specity)
i s local historical
specitic dates 1906 .  BuilderArchitect George Carman, Architect _ significance

yratement of Significance [in one paragraph)
i Ruckner House, 125 North Brunswick Avenue, Marshall, Missouri, is
: significant as an exceptional example of Neo Classic Revival domestic
architecture, 1t is in excellent condition and virtually unaltered. It has
additional significance in that the builder and his family, his predecessors
and successors, are indicative of those sta]qart settlers who contributed so
much to the development of Central Missouri.

C.M. BuckneP;ISﬁJ built the hogse in 1906 on land received from his wife's
mother, Mrs. Will H. Wood in 1904.¢ This was part of She land bought by Mr.
Wood when he came to Marshall from Arrow Rock in 1873,

i e o 400t e i P S 0

The orignal Wood property, extended from North Street northward across
present Eastwood and past where the Missouri Pacific Railroad is today and
included all of Lots 48 and 31. 1In later years Mary Buckner Beasley and her
hushand, Howard, would build their home on No. 31 and the C.M. Buckners, Jr.,
would own an additional 192 feet of Lot 48 on the south,

L The Wood and Buckner Families, coming from Virginia, are representative of
' those who came early in the 1830s and took an active pirt in the development of
Central Missouri. The wogds settled in Saline County,” while the Buckners
settled in Monroe County,” and later removed to Saline County. Their belief
in hard work the need for social stability, was expressed in civic
responsibility and in good citizenship through the years. Not only did they
contribute to the development of ‘that community, but also enjoyed their own
success as merchants and bankers. The gift of this house to the Historical
Society by Mr, and Mrs, C.M, Buckner, Jdr. and their son, William Gordon
Buckner, gs but another expression of the family civic and philanthropic
attitude. -

Will H. Wood with Joseph Huston, Jr., son of the Arrow Rock Tavern builder,
were early Arrow Rock merchants and enjoyed a thriving business dealing in the
river trade from their own waregouse-located on the wharf at Arrow Rock until
the Civil War when it lessened.’ After the War they added a commission
department and soon controlled all the warehouses at Arrow Rock, which ag that
tim was the most important commercial center in this part of the State. In
1869 they established the Wood and Huston Bank, moving it to Marshall, Missouri
in 1873. It was one of the strongest private banks in Missougi at that time.
Br. Wood served as president until his death on July 8, 1890.° Later, Mr.
Buckner, Sr., as Vice President, managed this bank until his. death in 1928,10
It 1s today one of Marshall's strongest financial institutions.

2

‘o C.M. Buckner, Sr. was the son of William Fitzhugh Buckner, Mexican War
"leran, merchant and banker of Paris, Monroe County, Missouri, The Buckner
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family had come o Monroe County from Virginia in 1833 and became important in
the development of Paris,and its business institutions. William Fitzhugh
Buckner died in 1929, after 101 fruitful years, He had been a successful
merchant before entering the Paris National Bank in 1871. He eventually became
president before retiring in 1912. He was icheeded by his son, Anderson, who
held that position until his death in 1918.°°%

C.M. Buckner, Sr. came to Marshall when he was 720 yE?ES old and joined
J.G. Goodwin, a college friend, in the grocery business. In 1883, with
John W, Rose, he established the mercigtile firm of Rose and Buckner in
Marshall that became very successful, This firm was one of the first to
realize the advantage of quantity buying and soon established a number of
satellite stores in seven-Missouri towns: Centralia {1900}, Norborne (190?1,
Cape Girardeau, Charleston (1910), Sikeston, (1912), Frankfort and Slater.'

Mr. Buckner was an outstanding supporter of his community. 0One of his
chief interests was the location of the State School and Hospital in Mgrsha11.
His efforts in that endeavor earned him a citation from the Governor.l® He
died in 1928, leaving a family that has continued to believe in the importance
of service to their communities and state.

His only living son, Charles M. Buckner, Jdr., has successfully carried on
his father's business with J,P. Rose and Robert Rose, son of the co-founder.
The firm celebrated one hﬁgdred years in the mercantile business in Marshall,
Missouri in August, 1983. Buckner, like his father, is a quiet man, never
seeking acclaim, but actively supporting programs beneficial to his community.

Mrs. Charltes M, Buckner, Jdr.'s antecedents are in the same category as are
her husband’s, She is the granddaughter aof Col, James A, Gordon, scion of a
very early La Fayette County, Missouri family. The Colonel was a Confederate
veteran, early day college president and banker in Waverly, Lafayette CountJ[7
Missouri. He moved his bank, The Farmers Saving Bank, to Marshall in 1879.,°
This bank continued under the leadership of Mrs. Ruckner's father, W.C., Gordan,
and later her brother, W.C. Gordon, Jr. In 1980, The Farmers Saving Bank
became a part of the Charter Bank group.

Nuring Col. Gordon's years as a comuunity leader, one of the efforts in
which he was most interested and pleased with its success, was the selection of
Marshall as the site far the new Missouri Valley College hy the Presbyterian
Church, He was very much interested in the higher levels of Masonry, an avid
interest that was adopted by hés son, W,C. Gordon, and is continued by his
grandson, Wm. Gordon Buckner. !

Mrs. Buckner is one of Marshall's most civic minded citizens., She has
served as a member of Fitzgibbon Hospital Roard of Managers for a number of
years, succeeding h?g father., It was she who taught the first Home Nursing
Course in Marshall, who originated the Hospital Auxilliary with its Pink
Ladies who serve patients daily, the gift shop they maintain, and the annual
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Bazaar they ho;ﬂ, that has raised over $120,000 for hospital equipment since
its inception,” )

From an architectural point of view the Buckner House is important for the
quality of its construction, its excellence in terms of style and decoration,
and its powerful presence in the cultural landscape of Marshall, Missouri,
reminding its beholders of the social prominence and economic achievements of
an ambitious family which rose to prominence by means of steady business
qualities combined with fortutitous marriages. The style of the house derives
from the neo-classical family of academic styles that emerged in the late 19th
century in reaction against Victorian eclecticism, The style did not gain much
of a presence in outstate Missouri until the early twentieth century. From
that period, examples can-be encountered in most Missouri towns of any
prosperity. They were inevitabaly the residences of leading citizens; the
style was always an expression of pretention., The Buckner House is a nearly
pristine expression of this Middle class social mobility. 7Tt has the double
porch on the front that was a universal hallmark of the style, The lower porch
wraps around the North side of the house and serves the same casual function as
the Victorian veranda. 1t is a porch to be used and enjoyed on summer
evenings, The fluted corinthian columns and pilasters, the balustrades, the
applied decoration, the modillion and dentil courses all express the affluence
of an owner who could afford the best that could be had in Marshall, This is
demonstrated also by the fine quality interior features of the house. While
working ~=.." ~ on this application the question was raised about whether the
Tovely millwork for this house had been ordered prefabricated from a mailorder
house, The question was referred to Mr, Charles G. Buffum, Jr., president of
La Crosse Lumber Co., Louisiana, whose Marshall branch had supplied the
materials for this house. He replied:

“I believe that it was in September of 1929 that I was sent to
Marshall as interim or relief manager for our Tumberyard there.
...While there [ became well acquainted with Charlie Ruckner and
spent many pleasant afternoons in the Buckner home there,... it
was and is a lovely structure and one well-worth preserving.

"You inquire about the millwork that our company furnished that
was installed by Mr. Edward Page, .the builder... 1 am quite
confident that our company made all of the millwork in the
building in our mi1l on the river bank here at Louisiana, even
though no records of that era exist. At that time and even
earlier we had some wonderfully qualified and capable artisans
including wood carvers who assisted in the preparation and
construction of the millwork we furnished throughout Missouri and
111inois where we were engaged in the lumber business, As a
matter of fact, my own residence was built in 1893 and its
woodwork was fashioned by these same artisans ... At any rate, 1
maintain that it is most probable that our company furnished the
millwork for the Charles M, Buckner residence., At that time so
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far as [ know, there was very little if any prefabricated millwork
as such in this geHeral area. In most buildings of the quatity as
the Buckner residence, prefabricated construction would not have
been tolerated but rather, custom m111w055 such as the architect,
Mr. George Carman, would have designed."

in conclusion, this house is a fine middle class mid-Missouri
representative of the Neo-Llassical Revival style, and of the level of
prosperity and taste achieved in Marshall by an elite family prior to the first
World War.

FOOTNOTES

-

1History of Monroe and Shelby Counties of Missouri, National Historical
Co., St. Louis, 1884, p. 223.

History of Northeast Missouri, Walter Williams, Editor, Lewis Publishing
Co., Chicago, 1913, pp. 1397-1399,

Buckner Papers, Monroe County Historical Society, Courthouse, Paris,
Missouri. Gratitude is expressed to that Society for use of these copious
papers and to R,I, Colborn for his cooperation in selection and providing use
thereof,

History of Saline County, Missouri, Missouri Historical Co., St. Louis,
1881, p. 762.

Handbook of Saline County, C.S. Burch Publishing Co., Chicago, 1889, p. 23.

2Recorder's Records, Courthouse, BRook 121, page 307.
3Recorder's Records, Chorthouse, Book 17, page 296,

4Napton, W.B., Past and Present of Saline County, Missouri. Bowen, St.
Louis, 1910, pp. 584-586.

5History of Monroe and Shelby Counties, Missouri, National Historical
Co., St. Louis, 1884, p. 223.

bRrecorder's Records, Courthouse, Rook page

7History of Saline County, Missouri, Missouri Historical Co., St. Louis,
\881, pp. 770, 771, 775.

8Napton, W.B., Past and Present of Saline County, Misseuri, Rowen, St.

Louis, 1910, p. 585,
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Rainey, T.C., Along the 01d Trail, Democrat News, 1914, n, 13,

Chastains, M.T., Ni]]uH. Wood and Joseph Huston, "An Appreciation" N,P.,
N.D.

9History of Saline County, Missouri, Missouri Historical Co., St. Louis,
1881, p. 775.

The Financier, "A Journal of Current Events Affecting Tnvestments". The
Financier Co., New York, Vol. VI, No. 18, April 10, 1887, p. 503,

101nterview with Charles M, Buckner, Jr., October, 10, 1983.

Iy

In 1914 the term "Executive" Vice President had not been coined, however
the bank president at that time did not care to carry out those duties,
therefore, Charles M. Buckner, Sr., Vice President, managed the affairs of
the bank until his death in 1928.

1lHistory of Monroe and Shelby Counties, Missouri, National Historical
Society, 1884, p. 223.

Monroe County Appeal, June 21, 1929. Buckner Papers.

Paris Mercury, June 28, 1618, Buckner Papers.

Bodine, Thomas V. William F. BRuckner N.P., N.D. gives a history of the
Buckner family as well as a geneology thereof. Ruckner Papers,

St. Louis Post Dispatch, June 18, 1929, p. 1. Buckner Papers.

Bodine, Thomas VY., In Memoriam June 1918, Tribute to Anderson Buckner.

12History of Saline County, Missouri, Missouri Historical Co., St. Louis,
1881, p. 762.

13handbook of Saline County, Missouri, C.S. Burch Publishing Co.,
Chicago, 1889, p. 23.

Hsatine County Citizen, December 12, 1896. Full page story of history
of firm of Rose & Buckner, it was reproduced as a give-away for the store's
Centennial Celebration, August 1983,

Saline County Citizen "Centennial Edition of Agriculture and Commerce of
Saline County, Missouri” Vol. XIX, #50. September 26, 1914. P, “A* Full page
on Rose & Buckner listing satellite stores.

15Inter‘view with Charles M, Buckner, Jr,, October 10, 1983,
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Verbal boundary description and justification
The North 120 feet of Lot 48, of East Marshall, in City of Marshall, Saline
County, Missouri; Plat Book B, Page 108, Fited March 9, 1885,

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

slate code county ' code

slate code county code
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street & number 537 East Eastwood ] _ telephone 316/885..3770
clty or town _Marshall, X Stale _Missouri

12. State Historic Preservation Officer Certification

The evaluated significance of this property within the state is:
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665), | hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated

according to the criteria and procedures set forth by the National P Service,
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